
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

RFP # 14-004-59 

INTERNET & INTER-CAMPUS NETWORK SERVICES 
 

 

Nelson, given that questions can be submitted until May 23
rd

 and the 27
th

 because of the 

holiday. Would Shelby County consider a one week extension given that 4 days to 

consider the responses to the questions is very limited? 

 

RFP extended to 4:00 pm, Friday, June 6, 2014 by addendum. 

 

 

Would it be possible to get a copy of the RFP in WORD? 

 

I WILL FORWARD YOU A COPY OF THE BID IN WORD. 

 

 

 

1. Does Shelby County want managed routers on the ends of the Point to Point circuits (100 

and Gig requests)?  

The County does not want routers on the ends of the point to point circuits. 

 
2. Does Shelby County want failover capabilities between the 2 internet connections? 

The County does not want failover on the Internet connections. 
 

3. Does Shelby County wants managed routers on the end of the internet connections? 

The County does not require routers on the Internet connections. 

 

 
From a budgetary standpoint, what was the budget for this project last year? Just 

roundabout. 

 

We do not discuss budgets for projects. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 


